Date: February 12, 2024

To: Brian Geerts
Director of Community Services
Town of Cobourg

From: Dave Marshall
Owner/ Lease Holder
Pure Edge Skate Sharpening
Pro Shop @ Cobourg Community Centre

This letter is to authorize the ASSIGNMENT the current LEASE agreement to:
Adam Holzman and Jacob Taylor co owners of Puck -- It.

Dave Marshall has initiated this process and agrees for this letter to be the authorizing
mechanism required for Council to ASSIGN the current lease agreement (June 1, 2022 to
May 31, 2027) with DAVID MARSHALL (Pure Edge Skate Sharpening) to ADAM HOLZMAN
and JACOB TAYLOR for “Puck—It” effective on or about April 30, 2024; the current lease
will thereby be ASSIGNED to Puck-It as of May 1%, 2024 and remain in full force and effect
for the duration of the term.

ASSIGNOR:  DAVID MARSHALL, OPERATING AS PURE EDGE SKATE SHARPENING
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